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Kimberly P. Presson


Senior Coordinator


Government/Industry Relations


P. O. Box 787 


Anniston, AL  36202-0787


General:  (256) 241-4413


Fax:  (256) 241-0623


August 25, 2004

VIA E-FILE

Ms. Blanca Bayo

State of Florida Public Service Commission

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399


RE:  Year 2004 Local Competition Report Data Request

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On August 23, 2004, I over-nighted to you a diskette containing the electronic version of ITC^DeltaCom’s (“DeltaCom’s”) Table 1, Table 2 and Table 3 information for the Year 2004 Local Competition Report Data Request.   The diskette was marked “Confidential and Proprietary”.  

A paper copy was sent on July 30, 2004, to Ms. Roberta Bass; which included a “Redacted” version and a “Confidential and Proprietary” version as well.

By this letter, I am asking that the information contained in the diskette sent to you on August 20, 2004, be treated with Confidentiality.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 256-241-4413, 

Very truly yours,







ITC^DELTACOM COMMUNICATIONS, INC.







d/b/a ITC^DELTACOM






s/Kimberly P. Presson


Kimberly P. Presson, Senior Coordinator







Government and Industry Relations







www.itcdeltacom.com  

Customer Support 1-800-239-3000

data>internet>phone systems>local>long distance
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